

27.746

9th May

Sir,

In reply to your letter of the
23rd ultimo, I have to inform you
that Mr Supt. Phipps, Mandowain,
has been instructed to purchase
a lot of Deer of the description
given in my letter to you of the 26th
March last, and to forward them
to you by the first opportunity for
the Garden River Indians.

I am,

Sir,

Your Obedient Servant

Wm. Phipps

Deputy of the Supt Genl.

of Indian Affairs

Mr Van Abbott, Esq.

Indian Lands Agent

Sault Ste Marie

Indian Affairs Records, Letterbook, 2 May 1881 -
26 May 1881
(R.G. 10, Volume 4436)

Poor Copy

PUBLIC ARCHIVES
ARCHIVES PUBLIQUES
CANADA